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 K0000A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the Indiana 

State Department of Health in accordance 

with 42 CFR 483.470(j).

Survey Date:  11/07/12

Facility Number:  000908

Provider Number:  15G394

AIM Number:  100244380

Surveyor:  Phillip Komsiski, Life Safety 

Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, 

Transitional Services Sub LLC was found 

not in compliance with Requirements for 

Participation in Medicaid, 42 CFR 

subpart 483.470(j), Life Safety from Fire, 

and the 2000 edition of the National Fire 

Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life 

Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing 

Residential Board and Care Occupancies.

This one story facility was sprinklered.  

The facility has a fire alarm system with 

smoke detection in the corridors, common 

living areas and hard wired smoke 

detectors in all resident sleeping rooms.  

The facility has a capacity of eight and 

had a census of eight at the time of this 

survey.
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Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty 

Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101 A, 

Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, 

Chapter 6, rated the facility Slow with an 

E-score of 3.2.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life Safety 

Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor on 11/14/12.

The facility was found not in compliance 

with the aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:
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483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

A manual fire alarm system is provided in 

accordance with Section 9.6, 33.2.3.4.1.

Exception No 1: Where there are 

interconnected smoke detectors meeting the 

requirements of 33.2.3.4.3 and there is not 

less than one manual fire alarm box per 

floor arranged to continuously sound the 

smoke detector alarms.

Exception No. 2: Other manually activated 

continuously sounding alarms acceptable to 

the authority having jurisdiction.

Current records of inspection for 

automatic fire alarm systems will 

be monitored and maintained in 

the home for review as required 

by NFPA 72 LSC 

9.6.1.4.USAutomatic came to the 

home and completed an 

inspection on 10/5/2012.  The 

Home Manager will monitor that 

an inspection has been 

completed at least yearly and will 

notify the Program Director of any 

concerns with timeliness of these 

inspections.Anytime they are 

found to be out of compliance or 

in need of maintenance, the 

Program Director will notify 

USAutomatic to ensure they 

remain in compliance.  

Documentation is 

attached. Persons Responsible:  

Home Manager, Program 

Director

11/26/2012  12:00:00AMKS051Based on record review and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 fire alarm 

systems was maintained in accordance 

with the applicable requirements of NFPA 

72, National Fire Alarm Code.  LSC 

9.6.1.4 requires fire alarm systems to be 

maintained in accordance with NFPA 72.  

NFPA 72, 7-3.2 requires testing shall be 

performed in accordance with the 

schedules in Chapter 7, or more often if 

required by the authority having 

jurisdiction.  Table 7-3.2 shall apply.  

Table 7-3.2 "Testing Frequencies" 

requires alarm notification appliances, 

batteries, and initiating devices to be 

tested at least annually.  This deficient 

practice could affect all clients, staff, and 

visitors in the facility.

Findings include:

Based on review of Fire Alarm Inspection 
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reports on 11/07/12 at 1:20 p.m. with the 

House Manager, the most recent fire 

alarm system inspection available for 

review occurred on 09/15/10.  Based on 

interview on 11/07/12 at 1:22 p.m. with 

the House Manager who, after consulting 

with facility office staff, acknowledged no 

other documentation was available for 

review. 
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483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

PROMPT

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7, 33.2.3.5.2 and activates the fire 

alarm system in accordance with 33.2.3.4.1.  

The adequacy of the water supply is 

documented to the authority having 

jurisdiction.

Exception No. 1: In prompt evacuation 

facilities, an automatic sprinkler system in 

accordance with NFPA 13D, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in One 

and two Family Dwellings and Manufactured 

Homes, is permitted. Automatic sprinklers 

are not required in closets not exceeding 24 

sq. ft. and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 

sq. ft., provided that such spaces are 

finished with lath and plaster or materials 

providing a 15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 2: Not applicable

Exception No. 3: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities where an 

automatic sprinkler system is in accordance 

with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation 

of Sprinkler Systems, automatic sprinklers 

are not required in closets not exceeding 24 

sq. ft and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. 

ft., provided that  such spaces are finished 

with lath and plaster or material providing a 

15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 4: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities up to and 

including four stories in height, systems in 

accordance with NFPA 13R, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in 
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Residential Occupancies up to and Including 

Four Stories in Height, are permitted.

Exception No. 5: Not applicable

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

SLOW

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7 and activates the fire alarm 

system in accordance with 33.2.3.4.1. The 

adequacy of the water supply is documented 

to the authority having jurisdiction.

Exception No. 1: Not Applicable

Exception No. 2: Not Applicable

Exception No. 3: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities where an 

automatic sprinkler system is in accordance 

with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation 

of Sprinkler Systems, automatic sprinklers 

are not required in closets not exceeding 24 

sq. ft. and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 

sq. ft., provided that such spaces are 

finished with lath and plaster or material 

providing a 15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 4: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities up to and 

including four stories in height, systems in 

accordance with NFPA 13R, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in 

Residential Occupancies up to and Including 

Four Stories in Height, are permitted.

Exception No. 5: Not Applicable
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Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

IMPRACTICAL

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7 and activates the fire alarm 

system in accordance with 33.2.3.4.1. The 

adequacy of the water supply is documented 

to the authority having jurisdiction. 

33.2.3.5.2.

Exception No. 1: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 2: In slow and impractical 

evacuation capability facilities, an automatic 

sprinkler system in accordance with NFPA 

13D, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler Systems in One and Two Family 

Dwellings and Manufactured Homes, with a 

30 minute water supply, is permitted. All 

habitable areas and closets are sprinklered. 

Automatic sprinklers are not required in 

bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. ft., provided 

that such spaces are finished with lath and 

plaster or materials providing a 15 minute 

thermal barrier.

Exception No. 3: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 4: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 5: In impractical evacuation 

capability facilities up to and including four 

stories in height, systems in accordance with 

NFPA 13R, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler Systems in Residential 

Occupancies up to and Including Four 

Stories in Height, are permitted.  All 
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habitable areas and closets are sprinklered. 

Automatic sprinklers are not required in 

bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. ft., provided 

that such spaces are finished with lath and 

plaster or materials providing a 15 minute 

thermal barrier.

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

Current records of inspection for 

automatic fire alarm systems will 

be monitored and maintained in 

the home for review as required 

by NFPA 72 LSC 

9.6.1.4.USAutomatic came to the 

home and completed an 

inspection on 10/5/2012.  The 

Home Manager will monitor that 

an inspection has been 

completed at least yearly and will 

notify the Program Director of any 

concerns with timeliness of these 

inspections.Anytime they are 

found to be out of compliance or 

in need of maintenance, the 

Program Director will notify 

USAutomatic to ensure they 

remain in 

compliance.  Documentation is 

attached. Persons Responsible:  

Home Manager, Program 

Director

11/26/2012  12:00:00AMKS056Based on record review and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 sprinkler 

waterflow alarm devices was tested 

quarterly.  LSC 33.2.3.5.2 refers to LSC 

section 9.7.  LSC 9.7.5 refers to NFPA 

25, Standard for the Inspection, Testing, 

and Maintenance of Water-Based Fire 

Protection Systems.  NFPA 25, at 2-3.3 

requires waterflow alarm devices 

including but not limited to mechanical 

water motor gongs, vane-type waterflow 

devices and pressure switches providing 

audible or visual signals be tested 

quarterly.  This deficient practice could 

affect all clients and staff.

Findings include:

Based on review of Sprinkler System 

records on 11/07/12 at 1:15 p.m. with the 

House Manager, documentation was not 

available for quarterly inspections of 

waterflow alarm devices.  Documentation 

available for review indicated the last 

sprinkler inspection was done 08/15/11 

and was done annually.  Based on 
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interview on 11/07/12 at 1:25 p.m. with 

the House Manager, the last sprinkler 

inspection was done 08/15/11, sprinkler 

inspections of the waterflow alarms were 

not tested quarterly, and no other 

documentation was available for review. 
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